
3/1/70 

You sent me copies of your 2/2 and 2/3/89 letters to Eckhoff, 

and his of 1/29 and 1/29 (2) to 'you. However, you did not send me copies 

of his answers to your 2/2 end 2/3. Are they St of any interest or value?.  

I am going over my.  Archives file, to write Ithoads the kind of letter 

,b.e.,,asked for. Aside from the delay his request gives him, I. think he will 

take little comfort from. it.  

His correcting utter of 1/29 is false or there was universal 

federal violation of the Clark ex order. I was not then true, as ray own 

file shows; but no point should be made of, this now. 

1:161 about CD244:38-40? 

Did you go any further with Betty Parent (who is as Kennedy had to 

know Betty Parrot*? Or that great Kennedy Bertrand gtmt? 

I have written:Moa asking their attitude toward the Shaw suit, any 

explanations, egg: of timing,, he may have end take time for, and any change in 

or addition to lawyers. 

appeared in the late editions yesterday only.' 

If they take it seriously, they may, belatedly, begin sow.  of the 

investigation they -should hove made years ego, and they may start paying a 

Jittle: attention to some o' the inquiries 1  have made recently. 

• • Sincerely, 

Today's Washington. Peat has no reference. It is possible the story 


